@ North

July 2025 Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Castle

North Castle Public Library

O\ S

19 Whippoorwill Road East, Armonk, NY 10504

Meeting Details: https://northcastleny.zoom.us/j/85400393289

Agenda

l. Call to Order
Il. Approval of June 2025 Minutes
Ill. Review Warrant

The Revenue/Expense Report for Warrant 6 is attached.
Total expenses were $123,800.43
Thank you to Abbas Sura and Patrick Ricci for their support of NCPL!

IV. Town Board Business Report

Councilmember Saleem Hussain will provide an update.

V. Friends of the Library Report

Friends of the Library President David Fromm will provide an update.
The Friends Report for Warrant 6 is attached.

Expenses were $7,383.41.

Thank you to the Friends for their support of NCPL!

VI. Library Board President Report
1. August Meeting Date

VII. Committee Reports

1. Bylaws and Policies

2. Marketing and Technology
3. Strategic Planning

4. Buildings and Grounds

VIIl. Library Director Report

Monday, July 14, 2025 at 7:00 PM EDT to Monday, July 14, 2025 at 8:30 PM EDT

7:00 PM
7:05 PM
7:10 PM

7:15 PM

7:25 PM

7:35 PM

7:50 PM

8:10 PM

1. Voting Item: Motion to Hire Jennifer Poggiali, Hourly/Substitute Librarian, effective July

28, 2025.

IX. For the Good of the Order

X. Adjournment

8:20 PM
8:25 PM



,*,’fé‘g"éh June 2025 Library Board of Trustees Meeting
\E Public. Minutes
North Castle Public Library
6/9/2025 7:00 PMEDT

@ 10 Clove Road, North White Plains, NY

Attendance

Present:
Members: Diane Borgia, Deborah DeMasi (remote), Annie Gala, Steve Harrison (remote}, Kim

Longo, Dean Roseti, Megan Wilt
Guests: Eric Bell, Saleem Hussain - Liaison, NC Town Board, Kathryn Feeley - NCPL Director,

Angela Cooke - NCPL Assistant Director

Absent:
Guests: Susan Grieco - NCPL Reference Librarian, David Fromm - President, Friends of the North

Castle Public Library

l. Callto Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm by Kim Longo.

Il.  Approval of May 2025 Minutes
B May 2025 Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes.pdf

Motion:

Diane Borgia made a motion to approve the minutes for the May 2025 Board of Trustees
meeting. The motion was seconded by Annie Gala. Kim Longo, Steve Harrison, and Dean
Roseti abstained due to being absent from the May 2025 meeting. The motion was
passed unanimously by all other trustees.

Il. Review Warrant

The Revenue/Expense Report for Warrant 5 is attached.
Total expenses were $139,123.21.

Thank you to Abbas Sura and Patrick Ricci for their support of NCPL!
$139,123.21

B Lib Rev n Exp MAY 2025.pdf

Motion:
A motion was made by Megan Wilt and seconded by Annie Gala to accept Warrant 5 into

the record. The motion passed unanimously.

IV.  Town Board Business Report

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1



Councilmember Saleem Hussain reported on key updates to actions from last meeting.
Key discussions included:
* Potential new parking district that would include current Library lot and adjacent
spaces. The Library should have representation in these discussions.
e Continuation of addressing Buildings and Grounds goals to be planned between
Library representatives and Town.
e Fol-de-Rol was a great success with many new additions this year.

Task: (view in OnBoard)

Plan meeting with Library Board to discuss Buildings and Grounds goals to be discussed
in meeting with the Town Supervisor, et. al. Due 6/11/2025 7:15 PMEDT. Assigned to:
Dean Roseti

V.  Friends of the Library Report

Friends of the Library President David Fromm will provide an update.

The Friends Report for Warrant 5 is attached.
Expenses were $8,324.79.

B Friends Report May 2025.pdf

David Fromm was not in attendance. Saleem noted that the letters for annual charitable
donations have gone out.
Thank you to the Friends for their continued support.

VI.  Library Board President Report

Library Board President Kim Longo thanked everyone for the work that has taken place
over the last two months within the committees and the Library.

VIl.  Committee Reports

1. Bylaws and Policies

2. Marketing and Technology
3. Strategic Planning

4. Buildings and Grounds

B MOM-2025-06-03 - gtly TB report - KE.docx
B outline QTLY report to TB and Friends-draft.docx
B Door Counters ql 2024-2025-dcb.xlsx

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 2



B MuseumPasses-q12025-dch.xlsx
B Circ Stats in Review 2024-2025q1-DCB xIsx

Bylaws and Policies Committee - provided an update on the status of several policies
under editing.
e Code of Conduct Policy - in second round edits
® Resource Development and Management Policy - ready to be reviewed as first
draft
e Library Facilities and Resource Use Policy - ready to be reviewed as first draft

Marketing and Technology Committee - provided an update regarding the pending RFP
for branding and website development.

e Met with Kathryn on May 16th to develop RFP

® Looking to send out call for bids by the end of July.

Strategic Planning Committee - provided an update on current work gathering and
publishing Library statistics.
* Kathryn and Diane had two meetings in May & June, Steve joined by Zoom.
¢ Planto release three quarterly reports and an annual report. First quarterly
report is planned for October.
e Circulation data are a new addition to the reports and were well-received.

Buildings and Grounds Committee -
® Met with Kathryn since last meeting to discuss next projects on the plan.
® Began first steps to engage work on the truss in the Friends space by reaching out
to Kevin Hay for Town Maintenance, as well as external project management
company.
e Started on the ADA evaluation from the KGD report and is looking for companies
who can manage that project.

Vill.  Library Director Report

1. Voting Item: Motion to Hire Stephanie Paul, Hourly/Substitute Librarian, effective June 23,

2025.
2. Voting Item: Motion to Approve the 2024 Annual Report For Public and Association Libraries

("State Report").

] May 2025 Director's Report.docx

Library Director Kathryn Feeley reviewed her Director's Report (attached).

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 3



Further notes:
e Many cheers to Anthony in Maintenance for all the work that has been done

around the Armonk library.
e WLS replacing computers as part of a regular cycle. Not sure how frequently that

is done.

Motion:
A motion was made by Diane Borgia and seconded by Megan Wilt to hire Stephanie Paul

in an Hourly/Substitute Librarian position effective June 23, 2025. The motion passed

unanimously.

Motion:
A motion was made by Diane Borgia and seconded by Annie Gala to approve the 2024
Annual Report For Public and Association Libraries ("State Report"). The motion passed

unanimously.
IX. Forthe Good of The Order

X.  Adjournment

Kim Longo called the meeting to a close at 8:18pm.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.




(£5'259°0668$) 00°0$ £5°7£9°066$ (ev'c80'22L9) 00°0% :aauejeg pung Aieiqi |ejoL
87°L5v'866% 00'0$ TL 1999528 £V'008'€TLS 00'5ZL'SSL LS ‘saunypuadx3 Liesqy [ejo)
SLveE8‘Ls 00°0$ SZ'00E VLS 0021218 00°521'SSL1L$ isanuaaey Areiqi jejo
SLvzeLs %55'66 00°0$ ST'00ELVL'LS  00°2LL'L$ 00°SZL'SSL LS senuaasy fseiqr jejo)
SLIvZ8'L$ %S55'66 000$ SZT00E'LvL'LS 00°2LLLS 00'sZ1's5L°1$  Ieloiqng
00°0$ %000 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ SYIJISNVHL ANNJHILNI  000-LE£05-0001-001
(00°e8e$) %000 00°0$ 00°€8¢$ 00°0% 00°0% AYVHEIT - IV 31YLS  000-0¥8€-0004-007
00°62¢°1$ %EE'B 000% 00521 $ 00'0% 00°005'L$ SNOILYNOQ  000-50.2-0001-007
00°0% %00°0 00'0% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% dX3 SHVIA HOIdd ANN4IY  000-L02Z-000L-001
000% %000 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 000% SARIIA0DIY IONVHNSNI  §00-0892-0001-0071
00Z2ZL$ %09'S. 00°0% 00°8/¢€$ 00°0% 00°005$ S31VS  000-0/92-0004-007
00°086'6$ %00'tS 00°0% 00°020'2$ 00°029'L$ 00°'000°c1$ SIVINIY  000-0Lt2-0001-001
G088 %E6°9Z 000% $T'69¢$ 00°26% 00°000°1$ $39UVHO B SANIJ  000-Z802-0001-0071
00°03% %00°00L 000$ 00'SZL'6EL°LS 00°0%$ 00'G2ZL'6EL'LS SAXVL ALHAL0Hd  000-L00L-0001-007
SANNIAIY
anuaAay
Kieiqr] 007
Buiuleway pasn % aug len}oy QLA  [emdy QLN 196png uonduvsag Junosoy junosoy
WY £1:0L (9) pouad (5zoz)Jeap
520Z/08/90 yabpng 0} pasedwo) - saduelquinduz pue sainjipuadx3 ‘sanuaAsy JO Jusuwiaje}s
€40 | abed

3)3SeD YMON JO umo]




06°¢88% %L9LE 00°0$ 0L'9LL$ 000% 00°000°'L$ SYVYNINIS ® "A3 'dX3 '40dd  000-t¥+0-0L #2007
00°25¥$ %S LL 00°0% 00°ersL$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ --'S3ONIFHUIINOD/SINA-AYVHEIT  100-8€¥0-0L¥2-001
98'8LL'ev$ %0025 00°0% ¥L182'9v$ 00°0$ 00°000°68$ "-"3ONVNILNIVIN:STM-AdVHET  1L00-9€¥0-0L¥2-001
00°0% %000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ “INIWGINDI:STIM AAVHEIT  L00-9€10-0LF.2-001
22 1v6$ %ST'LE 00°0% 8.°856% 96'S0L$ 00°00S'L$ “SIEAVHL-AYYHET  L00-SER0-01 v2-001
Zri02L$ %6C EY 00°0$ 85°862°'L$ 00'G/1L$ 00°000't$ SOLNIIA/ALIDINGNd-AGYHEEIT  LO0-PERO-0L¥2-007
0L'SP$ %¥6'98 00°0% 0€°0ES 00°0% 00°05e$ “-IOVLSOd-AdVHalT  L00-€€¥0-0L 2007
98'12Z’L$ %1688 00°0% P1'8L1% 89°0€L$ 00°000'Z$ ~-"SIADUVHD 9SS3ID0Ud-AHVHEIT  L00-¢£¥0-0L¥2-007
88°/G1'e$ %¥b8'98 00°0% cLeye’Ls 66'622$ 00°000'6$ “'ANCHdITAL-AGVHEIT  L00-LEF0-0L¥2-001
zloezs %8L°ZS 00°0% 88°'€92$ 86°cr$ 00°005$ AN3Y % HIVd3d dINDI'LNOD  000-LEY0-0L¥L-0071
82°60.9¢ %EE IV 00°0% TL'06L'S$ 06'8L5$ 0000521 $ ==’A7ddNS 30I440-AdvdalT  L000€¥0-0L¥L-001
£5°€86$ %0656 00°0$ L¥'9L0'eTs 8L'88€L1$ 00°000'v2$ JONVHNSNI  000-02+0-0L¥.L-001
02°206'8% %60°L 00°0$ 08°26% 00°0% 00°000'6$ SLP-AYvVYAIT  100-SL¥0-0L¥.L-001
SYOLE'SLS %61'05 00°0% 65689°61$ 0°850'v$ 00°'000'6£$ = LYW XO08-NON'HLO-AYVY8IT  L00-5L+0-01+2-001
00°000'L$ %000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ T'STIVIE3S Y3IHLO-AYVYEEIT  L00-€10-0L¥2-001
S6°69.'L$ %L9'EL 000% 50°0¢Z'L$ 00°0Z¥% 00°000'6$ “-'SIVOIA0MN3d-AYVHET  L00-€L¥0-0L1L-001
¥6°00€'9% %¥T LT 00°0% 90'669°L$ 19°'692% 00°000'8$ dMN-STIVIRITLYIN'A'V-AdvEElT  100-CLP0-0L¥.2-001
15°.28% %ve Ll 00°'0% EP'TLLS 66°92% 00°000°L$ NILSATNHO-SIVIRIILYIWA'YV-AYVEEIT  100-2L10-0L¥2-001
00°005$ %00°0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°005$ NITL-STVIHALVIWA'Y-ALVHEIT  100-CL0-0L¥Z-001
6¥°269'C$ %¥p0°'SS 00°0% 15°Z0E'cS ¥5°195% 00°000'9$ LINAY-STIVIHILVW A'V-AHVEEIT  100-CL+0-0L+2-001
orovE'LLS %96'9€ 00°0% PS°€59'9¢% 0Z°628% 00°000'81L$ dMN-SH0O0G-AYVYHEIT  100-0L10-01+.L-001
§6°¢ZT¥TS %68°LE 00°0% S0°9LL°PLS 091524 00°000'6€$ VLIDIA-SMO0a-AHVHEIT  100-0L¥0-0L+.L-001
¥67199°¢1$ %95°LE 00°0$ 90'8¢8°G$ 607C16% 00°005°8L$ SNIHATHD-SMO08-AdvdaIT  L00-0L+0-0L¥2-001
26'8€8'C% %6881 00°0% 80°199% 0s'eeL$ 00°005°€$ NIAL-SMOOT-AUVHEIT 100-0L¥0-0L¥L-0071
9.°28.'81% %6E°4E 00°0% vZLLZ' LS LLELP'TS 00°000°0€$ 17NAv-SXH00g-AdvydlT  100-0L¥0-0L¥2-001
SL'eeL'e$ %EE'GE 00°0% §Z'992°1$ 00'6.8% 00°000°G$ HO3L'dINDI'917  1L00-£020-0L+2-001
00°005% %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005$ ANILIIAO IVS  000-0£10-0112-001
60°2¢L'0L$ %858°28 00°0% 16'2.2'6L$ 00e8s'CL$ 00°000°051L$ JNIL LHVd VS 000-0210-0L¥2-001
L0°00L°€$ %49°0S 00°0% £6'662'c$ 09'v85% 00°005°£$ ALIAIONOT 000-8L1L0-0LFL-001
000% %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ aN3dILS 000-9LL0-0LY2-001
6EVEC'OEES  %ig'9V 00°0% 19°265'962$ 65°28L'6v$ 00°428°2€9% ANIL TINA-S3IEVIVS  000-0L10-0L¥2-001
AdvHEN
ainypuadxy
Buluiewasy pPasn % oug lenjoy LA [eniov Al yobpng uopduosag Junosay jJunos9y

WV €01
G20¢/0€/90
€ jo Z ebed

(9) pouad (5z0zZ ) s
jebpng 0} pasedwo) - sadueiquINdUg pue sainjipuadxy ‘SINUIAY JO JUBWBIEIS

9)3sed YHoN jo umo]




(£5'2£9'066$) 00°0$ £5°2£9°066% (ev£80°2TIS) 00°0$ :aguejeg pund Keiqr ejo)
82°257°866$ 00°0% TL°199'9G.% £1°008°cC1$ 00°SZL'S5L'L$ sainypuedx3 Aeigr [ejo),
(TN 7 4: WK 00°0% SZ'00ELPL' LS 00°2b2°LS 00'SZL'SS2‘1$ sanusAey Aueiqr ejo)
8Z'LSY'866%  %ll'th 00°0% TL°199'962% €7°008'cTLS 00°SZL'6SL'1L$ ‘saimypuadx3 Aieaqy [eyoL
89 EVY'LILS %eLop 00°0% ze986°LYL$ oL LpeiTs 00°0ev‘coes lejoqng
(90'62£'2$) %00°0 00°0% 90'6.,£'2$ 00°0% 00°0% HNSNINOISIA 8 TVINIA 33HILIH  000-0580-0906-0071
or'89e’LL$ %SZ v 00°0% 09'220'6$ 18°881$ 00°1L6£°02$ 'SNI 34178 NOISIA TVINIQ  000-0580-0906-0071
20°621'¥9% %LE"0S 00°0$ 86°980°G9$ €9°CrL'9L$ 009Lz'6zL$ JONVINSNI HLTY3H 334138 000-0¥80-0906-001
2€°62£'889% %85°CY 00°0% 89°26¥°'Go$ 22°91601$ 00°€Z8'€S$ JONVHNSNI HLVIH  000-0¥80-0906-001
IAvOIQ3N 2 TVLIdSOH
v8'8eL 1S %€6°9.L 00°0$ 91862 Ly°'582% 00°2£6'7$ lejoyqng
¥88EL'Ls %€6'9L 00°0% 91°86L°c$ L¥°G82$ 00°2£6'7$ NOILYSNIdWOD SHIMHOM  (000-0£80-0+06-001
NOLLVSN3IdIWOD SHIMHOM
00'vv0‘60L$  %00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'v¥0'601L$ lejoyqng
00'PP0'60LS %000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'+¥0'601$ W3ALSAS LNIWIHILIH SAN  000-0180-0L06-001
LNIWIMILIY SAN
92.°08'92L%  %.l9'sh 00°0% veegs'019% 0£°£99°56$ 00'vL2°262°LS  Ieyolgng
00°689°2$ %00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°689°C$ XVLVLIN 000-5280-0Lt/-001
80'v6L'2eS %6L'SY 00°0% 26°'€0L'22% Yr'e0e v 00°86%'09% ALRND3AS TVIOOS  000-0Z80-0L+.2-007
00°0$ %000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% TIVH TTIMHOOddIHM  L00-02+0-0L¥£-001
€L°1L9'91$ %45°TS 00°0% 18'8L1'81L% Zroe0'es 00°051'SE$ “ANOD I0INYIS OA1G-AMVHEIT  100-69¥0-0L¥2-001
95°2r6 964 %0P'ZL 00°0% Py L50°'8% (88°z01$) 00°000°69¢ ~dIVdIY dINOJ/DAN8-AMVYEIT  100-2570-0112-001
00'vS.L$ %LLLE 00°0% 00°9¥v$ 05'8¢€$ 00°00Z'L$ SILVM ALITILN  0LO-LSP0-0L+2-001
cLevs'es %ZP'89 00°0% 898°251°9% 0£°9.€$ 00°000'6% “=AlddNS VIAOLSND-AYVYEIT  L00-LS+0-0L+2-001
FARTAVRA S %88y 00°0% £8°9.6'L2$ 05°65'€$ 00°'000'Sv$ S='SALMAILN 2 13N4-AdVYEEIT  100-05¥0-0L#2-007
Butuleway pasn % ouz [endY dLA [endY Al 1ebpng uopdpasaq Junosdy junoday

WV €101
§202/0€/90
€ jo ¢ abed

(9) pouad (5zoz ) teap

19bpng o) pasedwo) - sasueiquindug pue sainjipuadxy ‘sanuaAay Jo Jusawejels
d)sed YMON jo umoj




7 3o 1 38eg WV IP:0T ST0T/0£/90

60°€6.'9L$ 00°0%

(LL'8v8'7LS) LrE8e LS 6.°252'v2$ [ejoL adAy,
INYIS TVLIAYD NOZYWY 82618 Q SZ02/L2/90  S202/92/90 ¥Od SAddNS WYNOOUd HA  PE090SZ0ZHOAI 296208 9
OT1 ‘SINVd IHL NI SINY  00°065$ Q S20Z/L2/90  SZ0Z/SZ/90 O0¥d JISNIN SNIMATHO HA  ¥E090SZOZHAAI 196209 9
VLIHIN VrOOd 00'GLE$ Q S202/L2/90  §20Z/52/90 ¥OO0Ud VOOA SNIUATHD HA  $E090SZ0ZHAAI 096209 9
VON3YE A8 STOVANNA  00°'624$ a $202/72/90  SZ02/ve2/90 VIY YINWNS SNIYATNUHO HA  0€090SZ0ZHAAI  SSE909 9
U YIHOVTIVO "8 NHOT  00°0vZ$ a S20Z/b2/90  SZ0Z/£2/90 YV 1V SAVHOO0Ud SSIHO HA  82090SZ0ZHAAI /52909 9
HLYMOTON SINSWOLSIHY  00°000°}$ a S20T/€Z/90  S20Z/0Z/90 YINANS HO4 WVYIMO 301 HA  92090620ZHAAI 686509 9
P AONVN ¥3LLVHSNIH 00°09€$ a SZ0Z/0Z/90  SZ0Z/61/90 O0Md DISNN SNIMATIHD HA  £2090S20ZHAAI  SLSS09 9
NOXIQ 8 ¥OISSAr  00°021$ Q SZ02/0Z/90  S20Z/6L/90 SSY1O VOOA SNIYQTHO HA  £2090SZ0ZHAAI  $LSS09 9
OT1'WOASIM INISTd  00°07)'1$ a SZ02/02/90  S20Z/61/90 AMIVHD 2 NOLLVLIAIW HO  £2090S20ZHOAI  €1S509 9
INZS VLIV NOZVNY 9672618 a SZ0Z/6L90  S20Z/81/90 ¥O4 S3MddNS WYHOONd HA  LZ090SZ0ZHAAI  06vS08 9
P AONVN ¥3LLVHSYIH 00°098$ a SZ0Z/8L/90  §20Z/81/90 O0Md DISNW SNIMATUHD HA  02090S20ZHAAI  ZL£508 9
(9z'005'88) O SZ0Z/LLI90  GZ0Z/ELI90 SZ/EL/9 - AMvHE v 9r6LND  SZLS09 O
INH3S TY1IdVO NOZYWY  96°8Z1% a SZ0Z/ELI90  S202/Z1190 HOd SAddNS WYHO0Md HO  PLO90SZOZHOAI 159509 O
VIONVO VINIDYIA  00°002% Q ST0Z/ZLI90  ST0Z/LLI90 1V SISSVIOONINIVD HA  ZL0S0SZOZHAAI  866£09 9
IN3S TVLIdVO NOZYWY  96°5v$ d SZ0Z/0L/90  SZ0Z/60/90 Y04 S3MNJANS WYMOOHd HO  LLOS0SZOZHAAI  Zb2€09 9
INYZS VLIV NOZVINY  £F°1Z€$ d SZTOZOM90  SZ0Z/60/90 HOd SAddNS WVHO0Md HA  LL090SZOZHAAI  LbZe09 9
IAY3S WLIdVO NOZVWY  68°GLS Q SZ0Z/0L/90  S20Z/60/90 HOd S3NddNS WYMOOUd HA  LL090SZOZHOAI  0vZ808 9
IN3S TVLIdYO NOZVWY 81 87$ a SZ0Z/0L/90  S20Z/60/90 H04 S3NddNS WYHOONd HA  LL090SZ0ZHAAI 68208 9
INIZS TVLIAYO NOZVY  66'7E$ Q SZ0ZIOLIA0  S20Z/60/90 ¥Od S3NddNS WVHO0Hd HO  LL090SZOZHAAI  862€09 9
IAY3S TVLIdVO NOZVWY  £1°221$ a SZOZ/OL/YO  §Z0Z/60/90 ¥Od SAIddNS WY¥OONd HO  LLO90SZOZHAAI 262509 9
IYORIOLSIH MHOA MIN  06°281$ a SZ0Z/0L/90  SZ0Z/60/90 HOd WYHOOMd TVNLYIA HA  LL090SZ0ZHAAI  982€08
(s8'2€'98) O §Z0Z/90/90  5202/S0/90 GZ/6/9 - AMvyaN ve 6L6LMD  £26209 O
ILV NOY4 SHOAVI4 Ol 00°5/6$ Q S202/S0/90  SZOZ/Y0/90 V LV AVYO0Yd ONIOOD HQ  90090620ZHAAI  €£9209 9
INZS VLIV NOZYNY  95°G9$ a SZ02/50/90  S20Z/E0/90 HOd SNddNS WY¥OOUd HO  90090SZ0ZHAAI  2£9209
IAY3S TVLIdVD NOZVWY 2228 Q S202/50/90  SZ0Z/20/90 ¥0d S3ddNS WYHO0Yd HA  90090SZ0ZHAAI  1L£9Z09 9
I AONVN ¥3LLVHSNIH 00'SZL$ a SZ02/£0/90  S20Z/20/90 O0Y¥d DISNW SNINATHO HA  SOD90SZOZHOAI 62208 O
60'€6.2'9L$ 00°0$ (1L1°8Y8'PLS) Ipesess 6L°LST'V2$ 7 3HL 40 SANJINA'LSNYL ANVHEIT §100-1600-0000-03L
SAILITIAVIT-T
due[eg duUBIqUINIUY $IPaI) spuqaq Jueeq uiSag uondusaq oY

duipuy

sysnay asoding ajeally QAL punyg

NSk YLION JO umo L 9 OLY9 SpoLRd S7OT 18dX [reja/[en)dvy/Rdueeyq [eu],



7Jo Zadeq WV TH:01 ST0T/0£/90

60°€6.91% 00°0$ (LL'8r8'vLS) Le8e’L$ 61°15Z'vZ$ [8J0], puet)

60°¢6.'91$ 00°0% (L1'8v8'vLS) LPE8E'LS 61°452'vCS [ej0] pung
auepeyg QQ-—&.-&E-—Q-H mu_—uouU S)Igaq Muejeqg —:Mom— :omuam_.-owoﬁ unoxdy
Surpuy

spsnay osoding djeAnly QAL punyg

ANSBD YJION JO UMO . 9 OL9 spomdd szozrex  [IRJI(I/[ENIIV/ddUB[R [RLI],



June 2025 Director's Summary

e Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Diane Borgia, June 11

e Summer Reading Kickoff, Armonk, June 17

e Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Diane Borgia and Steve Harrison, June 18
e Town of North Castle Intern, June 18

e Technology Committee Meeting, June 18

o Friends of the Library Annual Meeting, June 19

o Town of North Castle Intern, June 20

e NWP Meeting, June 24

e Librarian | Substitute Interview, June 25

e Town Department Head Meeting, June 26

¢ PLDA Executive Committee Meeting, July 1

e NCA 250 Committee Meeting, July 1

¢ Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Diane Borgia and Steve Harrison, July 9, 2025

e Strategic Planning Committee Meeting with Diane Borgia, July 10
Buildings and Maintenance
Armonk

The doors at the Kent Place entrance were repaired with the installation of a new sensor on
June 17. They were stuck in the open position.

There was a plumbing back-up on June 20. Staff rerouted our patrons to use the restrooms in
the theatre in the interim. Drainco was onsite June 21. The clog was the result of items that
should have been placed in the waste baskets, not flushed down the drain.

Restroom fans were replaced the week of June 28.
JP McHale Pest Management was onsite June 30.

The wooden sign located off Whippoorwill Road was cleaned, refinished, and painted the week
of July 8.

North White Plains
Nothing to report.
Finance

Finance Director Abbas Sura anticipates the 2026 Budget paperwork to be sent to respective
Department Heads by mid-August.

Human Resources

The Librarian | list (Children’s Services) had 6 candidates on it. Only one candidate was interested.
Unfortunately, we will need to re-canvass the Librarian | list.

Motion to Hire Jennifer Poggiali, Hourly/Substitute Librarian, effective July 28, 2025.



Program and Partnerships
Armonk Adult
Grab and Go Craft, 48
Earring Making, 13
Seed Garden, 32
Women and Money, 31
NY Historical Society Program, 31
Armonk Youth
Summer Reading Opener, 345
Grab and Go Craft, 1353
Scavenger Hunt, 645
NWP Adult
Chair Yoga, 3 programs, 37 participants
Non-Fiction Book Club, 14
NWRP Youth
Summer Reading Opener, 110
Grab and Go Craft, 220
1,2,3 Sing with Miss Nancy, 4 sessions, 122 participants
Technology

The RFP for the Branding, Website, and Calendar was sent to the Town Clerks’ office on June 30,
with a published date of July 11, 2025 and closing on August 15, 2025.

Staff computers at North White Plains were replaced by WLS on July 9. Armonk replacement is
scheduled in the near future.

Ad Hoc Items

I will be on vacation from July 31-August 13, 2025.



'North' July 2025 Library Board of Trustees Meeting

7
) |
| E ~ublic Minutes
| North Castle Public Library
7/14/2025 7:00 PMEDT
@ 19 Whippoorwill Road East, Armonk, NY 10504

Attendance

Present:
Members: Diane Borgia (remote), Deborah DeMasi (remote), Annie Gala (remote), Steve

Harrison (remote), Kim Longo (remote), Dean Roseti (remote), Megan Wilt (remote)
Guests: Kathryn Feeley (remote), Susan Grieco (remote), Saleem Hussain (remote)

Absent:
Guests: David Fromm

.  Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:07pm by Kim Longo. Due to an active flash flood weather
emergency, this meeting was held virtually.

II.  Approval of June 2025 Minutes

Megan Wilt noted a requested change to the minutes to remove superfluous detail around WLS
computer replacements.

B June 2025 Libra ry Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes.pdf

Motion:

A motion to approve the June 2025 Minutes with the noted changes was made by
Deborah DeMasi and seconded by Annie Gala. All trustees present voted in favor. Steven
Harrison was not present yet at the time of this vote. The motion passed.

. Review Warrant

The Revenue/Expense Report for Warrant 6 is attached.
Total expenses were $123,800.43

Thank you to Abbas Sura and Patrick Ricci for their support of NCPL!

B Lib Rev n Exp June 2025.pdf

Motion:

A motion was made by Megan Wilt to accept Warrant 6 into the record. The motion was
seconded by Dean Roseti. All trustees present voted unanimously in favor of the motion
and the motion passed. Steven Harrison was not yet in attendance.

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1



IV.  Friends of the Library Report

The Friends Report for Warrant 6 is attached.
Expenses were $7,383.41,

Thank you to the Friends for their support of NCPL!

B Friends Report June 2025.pdf

V.  Town Board Business Report

Councilmember Saleem Hussain noted no recent updates due to Town Board meeting
schedule.

VI.  Library Board President Report

Kim Longo discussed a number of topics:
1. August Meeting date will be moved to 8/25 and will continue to be held virtually
to better accommodate the receipt and review of the Library's 2026 draft budget

from the Town.

2. Education Requirement - Kim reminded all trustees of the annual 2 hour
continuing education requirement for library trustees.

3. Art Show Updates - Kim and Diane will serve, once again, as Co-Chairs of the Exit
Booth Committee.

4. Annual Performance Evaluation for Library Director - Megan will send out the
Google form to all trustees and Kathryn. Please complete within the next week.

5. Long Range Plan Update

6. Revolutionary250 Update - Kim and Kathryn updated the Board on the current
plans and requests coming from North Castle Historical Society and the
Revolutionary250 Committee in regards to use of Library space and hosting
opportunities.

Task: (view in OnBoard)

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 2



Strategic Planning Committee will provide a revised draft of the Long Range Plan Update
report to all members upon completion. Due 8/15/2025 7:30 PMEDT. Assigned to: Diane
Borgia, Steve Harrison

Task: (view in OnBoard)
Kim to send the digital Art Show Exit Booth sign-up to all trustees. Due 7/18/2025

7:25 PMEDT. Assigned to: Kim Longo

Task: (view in OnBoard)
Send Director Performance Evaluation to all members and Director. Due 7/15/2025

10:30 AMEDT. Assigned to: Megan Wilt

Vil.  Committee Reports

1
2. Marketing and Technology
3.

4. Buildings and Grounds

Bylaws and Policies

Strategic Planning

Bylaws & Policies Committee
o Update on policies currently in the works and proceeding through edits:
Code of Conduct Policy is primary goal, followed by Resource
Management and Facilities Usage policies
o Committee members attended a webinar with Niche Academy on July 9th
titled Fortifying Your Library: Protecting Your Library and Staff Through
Policy.
Marketing & Technology Committee
o Update on RFP for marketing and website development - opened 7/11
and will be kept open until 8/15.
Strategic Planning Committee
o Update was provided during President's Report.
Buildings & Grounds Committee
o Update was provided regarding repair of the trusses in the Friends
Gallery.

VIll.  Llibrary Director Report

1

Voting Item: Motion to Hire lennifer Poggiali, Hourly/Substitute Librarian, effective July 28,
2025.

B June 2025 Director's Summary.docx

The Director's update is provided in the included document.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.



Motion:
A motion to hire Jennifer Poggiali for the position of Hourly/Substitute Librarian was

made by Diane Borgia and seconded by Steve Harrison. The motion passed with
unanimous approval. The effective date for the hire is 7/28/25.

IX.  Forthe Good of the Order

X.  Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:27pm. Trustees remained for Executive Session.

Motion:
Kim Longo motioned to adjourn the public meeting and enter into executive session.
Megan Wilt seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

XI. Executive Session

The trustees entered into executive session at 8:27pm to discuss the recommendation of a new trustee

to the Board.
The executive session adjourned at 8:56pm.

Minutes generated by OnBoard.



